
 
 
  

PUBLIC NOTICE 
OF PUBLIC HEARING  

AND REGULAR MEETING 
  
The Arvada Urban Renewal Authority (AURA) Board of Commissioners will hold a 
public hearing and its regular board meeting in person at 5603 Yukon Street, Suite B, 
Arvada, CO 80002, at 4  p.m. on Wednesday, May 7, 2025.  
 
Anyone wishing to attend virtually may register as follows: 
 

Register in advance for this webinar: 
https://arvadaco-gov.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_IK_-hOlxTV-kPz3FcgSrBw 
 

 
 

 
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information 
about joining the webinar. 

 
If you need assistance with the virtual webinar process or have questions or comments 
for the AURA Board regarding the agenda items, please contact cbriscoe@arvada.org 
prior to noon on May 7, 2025. A recording of the meeting will be posted on AURA’s 
website following the webinar. 
 
Agenda information is attached. 
 
 
 
                                                                                             
       Carrie Briscoe 
       Recording Secretary 
     
 
 
 
 
POSTED:  May 2, 2025 

https://arvadaco-gov.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_IK_-hOlxTV-kPz3FcgSrBw
mailto:cbriscoe@arvada.org


 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE AURA BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
5603 Yukon St, #B, Arvada, Colorado 

4 p.m., Wednesday, May 7, 2025 
 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING – 4 P.M. 
 

1. Call to Order     

2. Roll Call of Members 

A. Election of Officers 
B. Oath of Office for Elected Officers 
C. Committees – Housing, AEDA, BID, Finance 

 
3. Approval of the Summary of Minutes – March 5, 2025 
 
4. Public Comment on Issues not scheduled for Public Hearing – Three Minute Limit 

5. Public Hearing 

A. AR-25-06 A Resolution Amending the Arvada Urban Renewal Authority Budget for Fiscal Year 
2024 
 

6. Study Session – None 

7. Old Business 

A. AR-25-07 A Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the Arvada Urban Renewal 
Authority Ratifying the Approval of the Thirteenth Amendment to the Amended and 
Restated Disposition and Development Agreement and the Second Amendment to the 
Purchase and Sale Agreement Regarding Phase 3 of the Property Identified in the 
Amended and Restated Disposition and Development Agreement, As Amended 
 

B. Potential Deadline Extension – Creekside Townhomes 
 

  C.  Ralston Road (Diagonal) Sidewalks – Updated Design Cost 
 

8. New Business 

A. AR-25-08 A Resolution Authorizing Designated Arvada Urban Renewal Authority Officials 
to Act for and on Behalf of the Arvada Urban Renewal Authority Relating to Financial 
Transactions 

 
9. Development Update 

10. Comments from Commissioners 

11. Committee Reports 

12. Staff Reports  

13. Executive Session 

A. Instructions to Negotiators, Pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(4)(e) Regarding 9731 W 58th Ave  

14. Adjournment 



SUMMARY OF MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
ARVADA URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 5, 2025 
5603 YUKON ST, SUITE B, ARVADA, CO 80002 

REGULAR MEETING 

1. Call to Order – Chair Paul Bunyard called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
2. Roll Call of Commissioners  

Those Present:  Chair Paul Bunyard, Vice Chair Peter Kazura, Debra Bustos, Daria 
Drago, Eli Feret, Lauren Simpson, and Tim Steinhaus 
 
AURA staff present: Maureen Phair, Executive Director; Carrie Briscoe, Deputy 
Director; and Corey Hoffmann, Legal Counsel 
 
A. Oath of Office for Commissioner – Debra Bustos 

Commissioner Drago moved to amend the meeting agenda to add a third item 
under New Business regarding the approval of the revised Notice of Environmental 
Use Restriction at Ralston Commons. 

The following votes were cast on the Motion: 
Voting Yes:  Bustos, Bunyard, Drago, Kazura, Feret, Simpson, Steinhaus 
Voting No: None 
The motion was approved. 
 

3. Approval of the Summary of Minutes – February 5, 2025 and February 26, 2025 
Commissioner Simpson moved to approve the minutes. 

      
The following votes were cast on the Motion: 
Voting Yes:  Bustos, Bunyard, Drago, Kazura, Feret, Simpson, Steinhaus 
Voting No: None 
The motion was approved. 

 
4. Public Comment of Issues not scheduled for Public Hearing – Three Minute 

Limit 
None 
 

5. Public Hearing 
None 
 

6. Study Session 
A. AURA History Presentation 

Maureen Phair shared a slideshow that highlighted AURA’s long history, 
including its projects and urban renewal outcomes. 

 
 



 
Arvada Urban Renewal Authority 
March 5, 2025 
Page 2  

 
 

7. Old Business 
A. Brixmor Discussion 

Brett Milke and Thomas Rubio from Brixmor joined the meeting via Zoom 
webinar.  
 
Maureen Phair presented the current conditions and suggested improvements for 
the shopping center owned by Brixmor, located at the Northwest corner of 
Independence St and Ralston Rd. A proposed agreement of $2.5 million includes 
plans to upgrade the building façade and repairs, upgrade the parking lot with 
added trees and landscaping, and improve the streetscape along the eastern 
border.  
 
The agreement's terms remain uncertain, primarily due to the unclear status of 
re-tenanting the Goodyear space. Goodyear’s lease expires at the end of 2026. 
For AURA to participate in façade upgrades, the space must be occupied by a 
food and beverage tenant. Brixmor recently proposed a two-phase improvement 
plan; the first phase would cover everything except the Goodyear space for $2 
million, followed by an additional $500,000 upon finalizing the lease and 
completing improvements at the Goodyear location. 
 
The AURA Board favored finishing all upgrades in a single phase, with payment 
due at completion. Brixmor contends that securing a new tenant two years prior 
to lease expiration is atypical, as most local tenants generally look for 
opportunities approximately one year in advance. 
 
Currently, the interior remodel of King Sooper’s is underway, and Brixmor is 
navigating the approval process for the exterior improvements with the City of 
Arvada. 
 
The Board discussed several options, including a lease buyout for Goodyear, 
assistance finding a local tenant, and postponing the project until next year, 
closer to the end of Goodyear’s lease. However, no final agreement was 
reached, and discussions are set to continue. 

 
8. New Business  

A. The Consolidated Mutual Water Company v. Richard A. Nuss, et al  
Ratification of Stipulation between Plaintiff and Defendants, City of Arvada and 
Arvada Urban Renewal Authority Agreement 
 
Commissioner Simpson moved to ratify the agreement. 

      
The following votes were cast on the Motion: 



 
Arvada Urban Renewal Authority 
March 5, 2025 
Page 3  

 
 

Voting Yes:  Bustos, Bunyard, Drago, Kazura, Feret, Simpson, Steinhaus 
Voting No: None 
The motion was approved. 

 
B. Resolution AR-25-05 An Employment Agreement by and between the Arvada 

Urban Renewal Authority and Carrie Briscoe as Secretary and Executive Director 
 

 Commissioner Steinhaus moved to approve the resolution. 
      

The following votes were cast on the Motion: 
Voting Yes:  Bustos, Bunyard, Drago, Kazura, Feret, Simpson, Steinhaus 
Voting No: None 
The motion was approved. 

 
C. Ralston Commons Revised Notice of Environmental Use Restriction (NEUR) 

 
Commissioner Drago moved to approve the resolution. 

      
The following votes were cast on the Motion: 
Voting Yes:  Bustos, Bunyard, Drago, Kazura, Feret, Simpson, Steinhaus 
Voting No: None 
The motion was approved. 

 
  

9. Development Update 
Carrie Briscoe presented the ongoing project and potential project lists by urban 
renewal area. 
 
Maureen Phair shared the proposed façade improvements for Jiffy Lube. 
 
She announced a potential redevelopment at the Extra Space Storage site in Olde 
Town Arvada. 
 
Additionally, she presented recent real estate news regarding housing costs and 
retail.  

 
10. Comments from Commissioners 

 
Commissioner Simpson updated the Board on the City Manager hiring process for 
the City of Arvada. She also discussed Quantum Commons, the Mountain Rail 
project, plans for a new water treatment plant, the renewal of the solid waste 
contract, and developments concerning the Northwest Parkway.  
 

11. Committee Reports 
  

Commissioner Kazura provided updates on the various events of the Olde Town 



 
Arvada Urban Renewal Authority 
March 5, 2025 
Page 4  

 
 

Arvada BID. The BID is also adding more concrete barriers to keep pedestrians safe. 
On AEDA’s Retention Committee, there is a discussion about creating job 
opportunities for those experiencing homelessness. 

  
12. Staff Reports 

 
   Carrie Briscoe directed the Board to the January 2025 Flash Report. 
 

She also updated the Board on the status of hiring a Redevelopment Manager. She 
announced the annual State of the City address on April 18 and reminded the Board 
that the April meeting was canceled so they could attend the annual DCI conference 
in Greeley. If necessary, a Board meeting may be held on April 16. She also 
confirmed attendance at the DCI and ULI conferences.  

    
13. Executive Session 

  None 
 

14. Adjournment 
Chair Bunyard adjourned the meeting at approximately 6:10 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

      

Paul Bunyard, Chair 

ATTEST: 

 

       

Carrie Briscoe, Recording Secretary 
 



RESOLUTION AR-24-06 
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 
ARVADA URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024 
 

WHEREAS, the Arvada Urban Renewal Authority (AURA) previously approved and 
appropriated its budget for fiscal year 2024 on November 1, 2023, by passage of Resolutions AR-23-15 
and AR-23-16, respectively, based upon projections of expected expenditures and revenues as of that 
date; 

 
WHEREAS, expenditures and revenues will exceed AURA's 2024 approved budget; 

 
WHEREAS, notice of AURA's consideration of the amended 2024 budget at this meeting was 

timely published pursuant to the requirements of State law; 
 

WHEREAS, AURA held a properly noticed public hearing on May 7, 2025 at which time the 
public was invited to attend, give comment on or object to the proposed amended budget; and 

 
WHEREAS, AURA wishes to amend its budget to reflect actual expenditures and revenues for 

fiscal year 2024. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ARVADA URBAN RENEWAL 
AUTHORITY, ARVADA, COLORADO, THAT: 

 

Section 1. Resolution AR-13-15, a resolution approving the 2024 AURA budget, and Resolution 
AR-23-16, a resolution appropriating the 2024 AURA budget, are hereby amended as follows: 

 
A. The Northwest Arvada Budget is amended by increasing the amount appropriated to 

$24,339,330 from $23,039,330. 
 

B. The Ralston Fields Budget is amended by increasing the amount appropriated to 
$22,946,000 from $18,546,000. 

 
C. The Village Commons Budget is amended by increasing the amount appropriated to $246,846 

from $236,846. 
 
 

Section 2. Any provision of Resolutions AR-23-15 or AR-23-16 that may be inconsistent with 
this Resolution AR-25-06, is hereby amended to conform to the extent necessary with the provisions 
hereof. 

 

Section 3. This Resolution shall be effective upon its passage by the AURA Board of 
Commissioners. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of May 2025. 

 

 

ATTEST:            

        Paul Bunyard, Chair 

      

Carrie Briscoe, Recording Secretary 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

      

Legal Counsel   Date    
 





5/2/2025 
\\FSSHARED\SHARE\AURAMAIN\4 - BOARD INFORMATION\MEETINGS\PACKETS\2025 PACKETS\05-07-2025\AR-25-07 13TH AMDT TO 

DDA AND PSA - ROYAL OAK.DOCX 

RESOLUTION AR-25-07 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE ARVADA URBAN 
RENEWAL AUTHORITY RATIFYING THE APPROVAL OF THE THIRTEENTH 

AMENDMENT TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED DISPOSITION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AND THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE 
AND SALE AGREEMENT REGARDING PHASE 3 OF THE PROPERTY IDENTIFIED 

IN THE AMENDED AND RESTATED DISPOSITION AND DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT, AS AMENDED 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

OF THE ARVADA URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY, THAT: 

Section 1. The approval of the Second Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement 
between the Arvada Urban Renewal Authority, a body corporate and politic of the State of 
Colorado (the "Authority"), Ralston Creek North, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company, and 
Creekside Village Arvada, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company, attached hereto as Exhibit 
A, is hereby ratified by the Authority 

Section 2. The approval of the Thirteenth Amendment to the Amended and Restated 
Disposition and Development Agreement between the Authority, Ralston Creek North, LLC, a 
Colorado limited liability company, and Creekside Village Arvada, LLC, a Colorado limited 
liability company, attached hereto as Exhibit B, is hereby ratified by the Authority. 

DATED this ___ day of ______________, 2025. 
 

__________________________________ 
Paul Bunyard, Chair  

 
_________________________________ 
Recording Secretary  

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Corey Y. Hoffmann, Legal Counsel 





















RESOLUTION AR-25-08 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING DESIGNATED ARVADA URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY  
OFFICIALS TO ACT FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE ARVADA URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 

RELATING TO FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ARVADA URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 
ARVADA, COLORADO: 
 
Section 1.  Any one of the following designated officials of the Arvada Urban Renewal Authority (AURA) is hereby 
authorized to approve electronic funds transfers involving the deposit or withdrawal of AURA funds and any two of 
the following designated officials of AURA are hereby authorized to perform any of the following acts on behalf of 
AURA: 
 

A.  Collect, cash, negotiate, endorse, and assign in the name of AURA, all checks, drafts, notes, and all 
other negotiable instruments or paper payable to AURA, or in which AURA has an interest, for deposit 
to the credit of AURA, in any bank or savings and loan association in which AURA has an account; 

 
B.  Issue and sign checks drawn against funds of AURA on deposit in any bank or savings and loan 

association, including checks drawn to the individual order of any person(s) appearing thereon as 
signer(s); and 

 
C. Perform such other acts that may be incidental to the authority and powers granted above. 
 

The designated officials are:  Paul Bunyard, Chair; Carrie Briscoe, Executive Director; and Bryan Archer, Director 
of Finance 
 
Section 2.  Exhibit A, which is attached and incorporated by reference, is the Certification by the AURA Recording 
Secretary of the signatures authorized by this resolution. 
 
Section 3.  This resolution revokes and supersedes all prior signature authority as to:  (1) all drafts, notes, and other 
negotiable instruments or paper payable to AURA; and (2) checks drawn against funds of AURA on deposit in any 
bank or savings and loan association.  This resolution shall remain irrevocable insofar as any bank is concerned until 
such bank is notified in writing of the revocation of such authority. 
 
Section 4.  This resolution shall be effective upon its approval by the AURA Board of Commissioners and 
signatures executed by Carrie Briscoe prior to the date of approval of this resolution are ratified and affirmed. 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of May 2025. 
 
 
              
        Paul Bunyard, Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
      
Recording Secretary 
 
 
        APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
              
        Legal Counsel 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Signature Certification 
 
 

I certify that the following are true and correct signatures of the officials whose signatures are hereinafter 
subscribed:  Paul Bunyard, Chair; Carrie Briscoe, Executive Director; and Bryan Archer, Director of Finance. 
 
 
 
 
              
Paul Bunyard       Bryan Archer 
 
 
 
 
         
Carrie Briscoe        
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      
Recording Secretary 



AURA Flash Report FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

Balances as of February 28, 2025 UNOFFICIAL & UNAUDITED

CASH & INVESTMENTS
Wells Fargo Bank Account Balance Hold Net to AURA

General - Checking (0193) 554,091 -                      554,091
Ralston Fields - Checking (4061) 1,275,104 -                      1,275,104
Ralston Fields Investments (9353) 0 -                      0
Olde Town Station - Checking (0895) 1,824,615 -                      1,824,615
Village Commons - Checking (0887) 139,718 -                      139,718

First Bank of Arvada
2.00% CD Maturity 10/11/2027 (4548) 358,110 0.00% 358,110

CSIP
Ralston Fields Fund  (9003) 13,922 0.3432% 13,922
**New** Olde Town Station (9008) - Feb 2025 from Vectra 1,079,451 0.0000% 1,079,451
**New** Ralston Fields Fund  (9009) - Feb 2025 from Vectra 1,620,476 0.0000% 1,620,476

VectraBank
3.50% Ralston Fields Fund (4835) - Money Market moving to CSIP after 2/9/25 4,652 -99.7130% 4,652
3.72% Village Commons (9139) - renewed 6 month CD (May 2025) 1,073,014 0.2804% 1,073,014
4.65% Olde Town Station (9200) - 1 year CD (Feb 2025) 3.65% after 2/9/25 - moving to CSIP ~4.5% 0 -100.0000% 0

NET CASH AVAILABLE TO AURA 7,943,152

REAL ESTATE OWNED
Date Acq. Name Address  Purchase Price Debt/Discount Net Value

2016 Arvada Square (only Lot 1 left) 9465 Ralston Road 4,963,065 4,963,064 1
2022 AURA Office Building 5603 Yukon St 1,175,000 0 1,175,000
2023 Hot Dog Building 7611 Grandview Ave 600,000 563,250 36,750

NET VALUE OF REAL ESTATE OWNED 1,211,751

LONG TERM PAYABLES Original Current
Loan Loan Start Date / Term Date Loan Balance Payments Loan Balance
Arvada Square June 1, 2016 / June 1, 2028 5,000,000 2,664,121 2,335,879
Brooklyn's January 1, 2016 / January 1, 2030 2,745,000 1,619,004 1,125,996
Wheat Ridge 2006/2026* 1,800,000 1,600,000 200,000
Ralston Commons 2024/2028 12,000,000 1,000,000 11,000,000

NET LONG TERM PAYABLES $14,661,874

LONG TERM RECEIVABLES Original Current
Loan Loan Start Date / Term Date Loan Balance Loan Balance
Ralston Commons July 11, 2024 / sale of the project or January 1, 2028 3,500,000 3,500,000
Ralston Commons (forgiveable 11/11/2026) July 11, 2024 / sale of the project or January 1, 2028 5,000,000 5,000,000
Trolley Park (pending site change) TBD 465,000 465,000
Ralston Gardens January 3, 2024 / January 3, 2064 1% simple interest annually 215,190 215,190

NET LONG TERM RECEIVABLES $9,180,190

//////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////

Actual Revenues Actual Expenses
Revenue Expenses YTD YTD

Ralston Fields 8,820,000           3,889,200           565,955 39,061                
Olde Town Station 2,541,905           4,720,000           74,708 109,589
Jefferson Center 3,500,000           3,500,000           0 0
Northwest Arvada 25,000,000        25,000,000        0 0
Village Commons 675,200              174,847              25,735 28,058

TOTALS 40,537,105        37,284,047        $666,398 $176,708

2024 Budget Expended YTD
Operating Expenses 768,473 62,385

 TOTAL EXPENSES $239,093

*2 payments due to the City of Arvada.

% change from 
prior period

GROSS INCOME & EXPENSES BY FUND  As of February 28, 2025

GENERAL FUND EXPENSES As of February 28, 2025

2025 BUDGET

Page 1 of 1 5/2/2025



AURA Flash Report FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

Balances as of March 31, 2025 UNOFFICIAL & UNAUDITED

CASH & INVESTMENTS
Wells Fargo Bank Account Balance Hold Net to AURA

General - Checking (0193) 546,944 -                      546,944
Ralston Fields - Checking (4061) 885,676 -                      885,676
Ralston Fields Investments (9353) 0 -                      0
Olde Town Station - Checking (0895) 2,324,456 (400,000)             1,924,456
Village Commons - Checking (0887) 274,474 -                      274,474

First Bank of Arvada
2.00% CD Maturity 10/11/2027 (4548) 359,860 0.49% 359,860

CSIP
Ralston Fields Fund  (9003) 13,974 0.3716% 13,974
**New** Olde Town Station (9008) - Feb 2025 from Vectra 1,083,493 0.3745% 1,083,493
**New** Ralston Fields Fund  (9009) - Feb 2025 from Vectra 1,626,544 0.3745% 1,626,544

VectraBank
3.50% Ralston Fields Fund (4835) - Money Market moving to CSIP after 2/9/25 4,664 0.2524% 4,664
3.72% Village Commons (9139) - renewed 6 month CD (May 2025) 1,076,345 0.3105% 1,076,345

NET CASH AVAILABLE TO AURA 7,796,430

REAL ESTATE OWNED
Date Acq. Name Address  Purchase Price Debt/Discount Net Value

2016 Arvada Square (only Lot 1 left) 9465 Ralston Road 4,963,065 4,963,064 1
2022 AURA Office Building 5603 Yukon St 1,175,000 0 1,175,000
2023 Hot Dog Building 7611 Grandview Ave 600,000 563,250 36,750

NET VALUE OF REAL ESTATE OWNED 1,211,751

LONG TERM PAYABLES Original Current
Loan Loan Start Date / Term Date Loan Balance Payments Loan Balance
Arvada Square June 1, 2016 / June 1, 2028 5,000,000 2,664,121 2,335,879
Brooklyn's January 1, 2016 / January 1, 2030 2,745,000 1,631,836 1,113,164
Wheat Ridge 2006/2026* 1,800,000 1,600,000 200,000
Ralston Commons 2024/2028 12,000,000 1,000,000 11,000,000

NET LONG TERM PAYABLES $14,649,043

LONG TERM RECEIVABLES Original Current
Loan Loan Start Date / Term Date Loan Balance Loan Balance
Ralston Commons July 11, 2024 / sale of the project or January 1, 2028 3,500,000 3,500,000
Ralston Commons (forgiveable 11/11/2026) July 11, 2024 / sale of the project or January 1, 2028 5,000,000 5,000,000
Trolley Park (pending site change) TBD 465,000 465,000
Ralston Gardens January 3, 2024 / January 3, 2064 1% simple interest annually 215,190 215,190

NET LONG TERM RECEIVABLES $9,180,190

//////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////

Actual Revenues Actual Expenses
Revenue Expenses YTD YTD

Ralston Fields 8,820,000           3,889,200           1,493,112 844,359              
Olde Town Station 2,541,905           4,720,000           627,213 207,810
Jefferson Center 3,500,000           3,500,000           0 0
Northwest Arvada 25,000,000        25,000,000        8,888,609 133,438
Village Commons 675,200              174,847              202,227 44,352

TOTALS 40,537,105        37,284,047        $11,211,161 $1,229,959

2024 Budget Expended YTD
Operating Expenses 768,473 117,861

 TOTAL EXPENSES $1,347,820

*2 payments due to the City of Arvada.

% change from 
prior period

GROSS INCOME & EXPENSES BY FUND  As of March 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND EXPENSES As of March 31, 2025

2025 BUDGET

Page 1 of 1 5/2/2025


	Posting - Meeting 05-07-2025
	Agenda 05-07-2025
	03-05-2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	AR-24-06 Final Amend-Appropriate 2024 Budget
	2024 Budget Public Notice
	AR-25-07 13th Amdt to DDA and PSA - Royal Oak
	Second Amendment to  PSA (3-31-25) - Fully Executed 
	Thirteenth Amendment to Amended and Restated DDA Creekside Village - Signed
	AR-25-08 Bank Authorization
	Flash Report - 02-28-2025
	Flash Report - 03-31-2025

